



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Final Design Culvert 7, 8, 10, 11 and 16

Ian Parsons <Ian.Parsons@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>
To: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Thu, Aug 10, 2017 at 1:46 PM

Hi NWB,

INAC has reviewed the documentation prepared by Tetrtech and submitted by AEM and is satisfied that the documentation provided addresses all concerns that INAC may have. Therefore INAC has no concerns with Final Design of culverts 7, 8, 10, 11 and 16.

Regards,

Ian Parsons
A/Manager Water Resources

Ian Parsons B.Sc.
Regional Coordinator
Indigenous and Northern Affairs Canada
Nunavut Regional Office

Bldg 918, PO Box 100
Iqaluit, NU X0A 0H0
Tel: (867) 975-4282
Fax: (867) 975-4585
ian.parsons@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca
www.ainc-inac.gc.ca/nunavut